Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes

April 8, 2009
Page 1
City of Taylorsville
Work Session
Minutes
Wednesday, April 8, 2009
Council Chambers
2600 West Taylorsville Blvd., Room No. 140

Taylorsville, Utah 84118
Attendance:
Mayor Russ Wall

Council Members:

Chairman Lynn Handy
Vice-Chairman Bud Catlin

Council Member Les Matsumura
Council Member Morris Pratt
Council Member Jerry Rechtenbach

Others: Phillip Cox, Mark Arnold

City Staff:

John Inch Morgan, City Administrator

John Brems, City Attorney

Cheryl Peacock Cottle, City Recorder

Jessica Springer, Council Coordinator

Wayne Dial, Assistant Chief of Police

John Taylor, City Engineer

Keith Snarr, Economic Development Director
Mark McGrath, Community Development Director
Jamie Brooks, Court Administrator

Michael Meldrum, City Planner

18:00:28 Chairman Lynn Handy called the Work Session to order at 6:00 p.m. and welcomed
those in attendance. City Recorder Cheryl Peacock Cottle conducted a Roll Call, wherein all

Council Members were present.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes

April 8, 2009
Page 2
1. Closed Session
a. Strategy Session to Discuss the Sale and Purchase of Real Property

18:01:18 Council Member Jerry Rechtenbach MOVED to convene a Closed Session to discuss
the sale and purchase of real property at 6:01 p.m. Council Member Les Matsumura
SECONDED the motion. Chairman Lynn Handy called for discussion on the motion. There
being none, he called for a roll-call vote. The vote was as follows: Catlin-yes, Handy-yes,
Rechtenbach-yes, Matsumura-yes, and Pratt-yes. All members of the City Council voted and
the motion carried by a unanimous vote.

CLOSED SESSION

Those in attendance at this Closed Session were: Council Members Catlin, Handy, Matsumura,
Pratt, and Rechtenbach. Also present were Mayor Wall, City Administrator John Inch Morgan,
City Attorney John Brems, Economic Development Director Keith Snarr, Corey Bell, Denis
Morrill, Mark Arnold, Phil Cox and City Recorder Cheryl Peacock Cottle.

Minutes for the Closed Session were taken and are now on file as a Protected Record.

Council Member Les Matsumura MOVED to adjourn the Closed Session at 7:06 p.m. and
reconvene the City Council Work Session. Council Member Morris Pratt SECONDED the
motion. Chairman Lynn Handy called for discussion on the motion. There being none, he called
for a roll-call vote. The vote was as follows: Catlin-yes, Handy-yes, Rechtenbach-yes,
Matsumura-yes, and Pratt-yes.  All members of the City Council present voted and the
motion carried by a unanimous vote.

The City Council Work Session was reconvened at 7:08 p.m.
2. Discussion on Participation in the 2010 Census — Michael Meldrum

19:09:50 City Planner Michael Meldrum presented information received by the City regarding
the 2010 Census.

Mr. Meldrum reviewed Staff suggestions for involvement in the 2010 Census, as follows:

Encourage employees and constituents to complete and mail their questionnaire.
Display and/or distribute 2010 Census promotional materials.

Identify job candidates and/or distribute and display recruiting materials.

Put the 2010 Census on the agenda at meetings and/or allow presentations by Census
Bureau staff.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 3

Link to the 2010 Census Web site from City’s Web site.

Use and distribute educational materials.

Provide space for “Be Counted” sites and/or Questionnaire Assistance Centers.
Organize and/or serve as a member on a Complete Count Committee.

Sponsor community events to promote participation in the 2010 Census.

Allow the Census Bureau to post the City’s name on the 2010 Census Web site.

Issue a public endorsement for the 2010 Census.

Place 2010 Census articles in local newspaper, newsletters, or magazines. Write Census
editorials, and cover census events/programs. Donate space for census advertisements.
e Participate in 2010 Census partnership kick-off meetings.

19:10:54 Mr. Meldrum confirmed that promotional materials for the Census are provided by the
federal government.

19:12:56 Discussion was held regarding City participation in the census.

19:14:01 City Administrator John Inch Morgan noted that certain types of funding are based on
the City’s population. He suggested that obtaining accurate census figures may result in greater
distributions for Taylorsville.

19:15:43 Michael Meldrum noted that this presentation is only for informational purposes and
that specific direction will be sought at a future Council Meeting.

3. Budget Discussion, Service Delivery — John Inch Morgan

19:17:39 City Administrator John Inch Morgan distributed handouts to the Council containing an
outline for budget discussion on service delivery (copy attached and incorporated herein as part
of this record).

19:19:37 Mr. Morgan illustrated the tentative budget and described the layout of the spreadsheet.
Mr. Morgan asked Council Members to review the budget figures and present any comments or
questions.

19:23:18 The budget for the City Council was addressed. Mr. Morgan referenced two items
under the Council Budget for studies, totaling $200,000, including the Code Enforcement
Revision and the Studies Contingency. He also cited a line item designated for lobbying efforts.

19:24:35 Mr. Morgan confirmed that the City’s 2008-2009 year-to-date budget is still a work in
progress and is currently as accurate as possible. He noted that this budget will be updated until
June, as additional data is received. Mr. Morgan gave clarification on year-end revenue
projections.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 4

19:26:55 Mr. Morgan stated that it was appropriate to start the budget process early this year
because of the current economy, but there are still some updates that are yet to be included.

19:27:59 Mr. Morgan agreed to e-mail budget updates to the Council and also to post them on
the City’s shared computer drive.

19:29:14 Mr. Morgan asked that City Department Heads be invited to discuss the impact of
service delivery within departments during this meeting.

19:30:10 Discussion was held on how budget updates will be formatted and labeled.

19:32:24 Council Member Pratt called for input on intergovernmental relations and discussion

was held. Mayor Wall suggested that the City seriously consider whether the national lobbyists
are producing a worthwhile return in appropriations. He noted that the local lobbyist has been

very productive for the City.

19:33:38 Mr. Morgan affirmed that an increase in postage rates has been taken into consideration
within the budget.

19:34:09 Discussion was held regarding the budget for the Taylorsville Youth Council. It was
agreed that the $10,000 amount may be too high.

19:35:56 Clarification was given regarding subscriptions and annual dues.

19:36:46 Mayor Wall cited potential value to the City through membership in the Conference of
Mayors.

19:38:05 Court Administrator Jamie Brooks addressed a budget increase for books,
subscriptions, etc. She noted that the Court budget was not previously increased when a second
judge was hired.

19:38:47 Mr. Morgan noted that Court projected revenues in the budget for fines and forfeitures
are down. He cited combined efforts to increase collection. He relayed that actual court revenue
for the past two months has been higher than projected amounts.

19:41:19 Council Member Rechtenbach referenced the 13% projected increase in employee
medical insurance costs. He suggested increasing deductibles and/or employee contributions in
order to lower insurance costs for the City.

19:43:22 Mr. Morgan made clarification regarding current employee contributions for medical
insurance and cited deductible and co-payment amounts that may be increased.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 5

19:46:27 It was confirmed that the tentative budget for insurance costs includes a 13% increase,
with the same split for employee contributions that currently exists.

19:47:35 Mr. Morgan gave explanation on the budget for personnel costs. He clarified that
salary increases granted during 2008/2009 have been extrapolated, but there are no COLA or
performance increases being budgeted for 2009/2010. He confirmed that there are currently no
cuts or increases of City personnel.

19:49:50 Ms. Brooks addressed the recent upturn in court revenue and cited an increase in new
cases filed and collection efforts on old cases. Mr. Morgan stated that the Justice Court has
recently become very aggressive in collecting fines.

19:51:16 Ms. Brooks gave additional explanation regarding subscriptions and memberships
required for judges and attorneys.

19:53:39 Mr. Morgan confirmed that the City does not pay membership dues for contract
attorneys.

19:54:10 Discussion was held regarding the expense for copy machines and it was suggested that
a lease for a new machine be considered. Mr. Morgan agreed to pursue a copy machine lease
and adjust the budget for a new copier in the next budget update.

19:56:04 Mr. Morgan noted a significant and unexpected increase in the budget for election
services as provided through Salt Lake County. He noted that the County has assured the City
that the $98,000 estimate is a “not to exceed amount.”

19:58:02 Mr. Morgan gave clarification on the budget for special legal services.

19:59:04 Mr. Morgan stated that training identified in the budget is only for that which is
absolutely required. He noted that this may be short-sighted given training that is being
conducted to cope with the current economy. Mr. Morgan gave additional clarification on his
recommendations for optimal training.

20:02:11 Mr. Morgan gave additional clarification on removal of the expense for a new copier.
Disadvantages to using only one central copier were cited. It was noted that copiers have been
centralized within departments in order to maintain efficiency.

20:03:33 Mr. Morgan confirmed that no property tax or salary increase is included in the
tentative 2009/2010 budget. He gave further explanation on tax yield and tax rates.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 6

20:06:01 Discussion was held regarding allocation to the Employee Service Reserve Fund.
Council Member Catlin expressed his concerns about budgeting for payouts to employees who
terminate employment with the City.

20:07:26 Mr. Morgan addressed Mr. Catlin’s suggestion to hold positions open until benefit
costs are absorbed and stated that doing so will result in a decreased amount of services. Mr.
Morgan stated that smaller-sized departments have limited flexibility in this regard.

20:09:06 Mr. Morgan noted a journal adjustment that will be made relating to employee benefit
payouts. Mr. Morgan agreed to provide detailed information to the Council within the next week
regarding distributions for employee payouts and benefit costs.

20:10:04 Mr. Morgan gave explanation on budgeting for anticipated revenue and noted that
unknown revenue for grants, Taylorsville Dayzz, etc. has not yet been included in this budget.
He stated that adjustments for any unexpected revenue that is received will be presented for
subsequent Council approval.

20:12:00 Council Member Pratt relayed comments he has received from constituents regarding
Taylorsville Dayzz, noting that one resident was in favor of Taylorsville Dayzz and one thought
it should be cut due to the current economy. Mr. Pratt stressed the importance of adhering to the
Taylorsville Dayzz budget.

20:14:03 Additional discussion was held regarding Taylorsville Dayzz. Past budgeting issues
related to accounting procedures for the event and requirements by the auditor were referenced.

20:14:17 Mr. Morgan stated that contracts for public safety and animal control services are still
being negotiated, but said he anticipates that those budgets should be at last year’s level. He
made a clarification on bond payments for the City’s share of the new animal control facility.

20:16:23 Assistant Police Chief Wayne Dial presented information on the budget for the Police
Department. He cited reasons for recommending continuation of the “Step-Plan” within the
department. He reported on officer recruitment efforts and stated they are going well. Chief Dial
stated his opinion that having four officers per shift in Taylorsville is inadequate and unsafe. He
said that six officers per shift would be preferable.

20:19:53 Council Member Catlin expressed concerns about court overtime for offers and called
for increased schedule coordination between the court and the police department in order to
minimize costs.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 7

20:19:53 Chief Dial cited efforts to minimize court hours for officers, but noted mitigating
factors that contribute to court overtime. He stated that the Police Department has no control
over court scheduling.

20:20:58 Ms. Brooks explained that the prosecutors subpoena witnesses. She gave additional
explanation regarding court scheduling.

20:21:53 Chief Dial further described court procedures for scheduling witnesses/ofticers.

20:22:56 Mayor Wall noted that the Taylorsville Justice Court is now running more smoothly
than in the past, but he cited continuing difficulties that are encountered in coordinating court
schedules.

20:24:06 Council Member Rechtenbach inquired about the formation of a Unified Police
Department (UPD) and any potential impact it might have on the City’s Police Department
budget.

20:24:05 Mayor Wall gave an update on status of the UPD. He stated reasons that the City has
stepped back from participation on the UPD Board. He expressed concern that a UPD may
increase costs for pooled services. The Mayor relayed that the City will now send representatives
to act as observers at UPD Meetings.

20:26:09 Mr. Morgan stated that it is impossible to predict costs related to the UPD. He said that
he and Chief Dial are committed to attend every UPD Meeting and will attempt to protect the
City’s interests.

20:26:44 Chief Dial described due diligence that has been performed to examine options for law
enforcement services that are presently being contracted through Salt Lake County, i.e. dispatch,
evidence management, etc. He offered his opinion that the cost for Taylorsville to perform those
services in-house would be significantly higher than what is presently being charged.

20:27:35 Chief Dial gave reasons for budgeting for traffic enforcement overtime. He said that
outside funding is not received for street enforcement and DUI shifts previously provided by the
State Highway Safety Department have recently been reduced due to limited funding.

20:28:22 Mr. Morgan commented on incentive awards and gave clarification on the increase to
employee benefits built into the Police Department Budget. He described recent changes to the
retirement system and referenced an option to allow retirees up to a 4% COLA cap. Mr. Morgan
stated that the retirement selection must be made by December of 2009.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 8

20:33:27 Mr. Morgan clarified that the City is obligated to budget for the increased retirement
contribution rates.

20:37:50 Mr. Morgan made additional clarification regarding defined retirement contributions
and defined retirement benefits for public safety employees and civilian employees.

20:40:58 Mr. Morgan called for direction from the Council on whether the 4% option for
retirement contributions should be exercised. He also asked for direction regarding overtime for
incidental, court and call out overtime within the Police Department budget.

20:43:05 Chief Dial gave explanation on the different types of police overtime allocations.
20:44:32 Additional discussion ensued regarding budgeting for overtime costs.
20:46:33 Chief Dial gave explanation on the basis for the Hosted Training allocation.

20:48:38 Mr. Morgan reviewed the City’s policy for the personal use of police cars and Chief
Dial provided additional information.

20:52:08 It was noted that a 5% increase has been built into the budget for dispatch, records and
evidence services received through Salt Lake County.

20:52:33 Chief Dial gave explanation on investigation costs.

20:53:50 Council Member Rechtenbach expressed concern over the budget for police uniform
dry cleaning and Council Member Catlin cited reasons that the uniform allowance is necessary.

20:54:51 Discussion was held regarding the costs for dry cleaning and for the replacement of
police uniforms. Chief Dial noted that Taylorsville’s provision for uniform and equipment costs
(8640 to each officer on a “Uniform Card” per year) is the lowest among police departments
within the Salt Lake Valley.

21:00:05 Additional discussion ensued regarding the uniform allowance, costs for body armor
replacement, and ammunition costs. Chief Dial and Mr. Morgan also reviewed the budget for
supplies, small equipment and capital equipment within the Police Department.

21:14:10 Mr. Morgan gave explanation on insurance proceeds received as a result of damaged
police vehicles and cited efforts to collect from the insurance of other parties who are at fault. He
noted a reduction in vehicle accidents over the past year.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 9

21:14:06 It was affirmed that the allocation for the municipal equipment lease will completely
pay off that lease.

21:14:50 Chief Dial discussed police vehicles and noted a need to replace some aged Impalas
through the assistance of a grant.

21:15:56 Council Member Pratt inquired about a possible discrepancy between the FY 2008-
2009 year-end figures and the FY 2009-2010 beginning figures. Mr. Morgan acknowledged a
need to re-confirm those figures.

21:17:48 Chief Dial described the COPS grant being offered through the federal government.
He noted that the deadline to apply for the grant is Tuesday, April 14, 2009. He called for
direction from the Council on whether or not to apply for the grant and the amount of
participation desired. Actual costs to the City were reviewed and lengthy discussion ensued
regarding the pros and cons of participating in the COPS program.

21:30:12 Chief Dial noted that West Valley City has twice the population of Taylorsville, but
maintains four times the police force. He cited the need for increased law enforcement in
Taylorsville and reviewed factors that affect law enforcement needs.

21:33:59 Chief Dial relayed that Taylorsville currently handles more law enforcement calls than
any other police department in the Salt Lake Valley. He called for the Council’s five-year vision
for the police department.

21:36:50 Mr. Morgan gave explanation on errors found with the 2008-2009 year-end budget
figures.

21:39:10 Chief Dial affirmed that the Police Department currently has allocation for 55 officers
and the department fleet consists of 62 vehicles.

21:40:05 Council Member Catlin noted that the current economic state produces more calls for
law enforcement service.

21:40:49 Mayor Wall said that he is not opposed to hiring additional police officers and believes
there is a need to do so; however, he noted that revenues are not keeping up with the increase in
crime, services, etc. He called for a strategy for providing budget in year four of the COPS
Program. The Mayor said he is concerned with the general philosophy of the City Council in
that taxes have not been increased, but there is a call for increased law enforcement.

21:44:44 Additional discussion was held regarding whether to apply for the COPS grant.
Council Member Pratt noted that direction was already given in the previous City Council



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 10

Meeting to pursue application for the COPS Grant. It was noted that actual acceptance of the
Grant must be done by resolution during a regular City Council Meeting.

21:47:36 Council Member Matsumura stated that if the Council decides to participate in the
COPS program, additional funding must be identified. Mr. Morgan said that the City must
budget for its share of the program in this year’s budget if applying for the grant. Additional
clarification was provided on budget adjustments that must be made in relation to the grant and
actual costs to the City were discussed.

21:52:18 Council Members were polled as to whether to apply for the COPS grant. Poll results
were as follows: Council Member Pratt — apply for the grant with a request for three officers;
Council Member Catlin — apply for the grant; Council Member Matsumura — do not apply;
Council Member Rechtenbach — do not apply; and Council Member Handy — do not apply.

21:53:58 The Council poll indicated a three-to-two vote in favor of not proceeding with the
COPS Grant application.

21:54:22 Discussion was held regarding allocations for overtime in the Police Department. It
was determined to change the $60,000 allocation to $70,000 and to categorize all types of police
overtime into one line item.

21:59:52 Chief Dial predicted that, based on historical data over the past four years, the Police
Department will spend at least $92,000 in overtime next year. He stated that there is no way to
control those costs.

22:03:40 It was determined that there is at least an $80,000 shortage in the Police Department
overtime allocation. It was agreed that Administration and City Council Members will give
additional consideration to the overtime allocation and further discussion will be held during
future budget sessions.

22:04:39 Council Member Pratt called for clarification on the approximate costs to the City if
personnel were to prepare the COPS Grant application by April 14, 2009. Mayor Wall estimated
that the cost for employee time to prepare the application would be approximately $300.

22:05:08 Community Development Director Mark McGrath cited a straight-forward budget for
his department and said that cuts have been made across the board. He said the 2009-2010
Community Development Department budget 1s down from last year by approximately 8.5%.

22:05:45 Mr. McGrath referenced the study for the Unified Development Code, which falls
under the City Council budget. He reviewed history on funding for that study and cited the
City’s objective to make City codes consistent with State Codes and with the General Plan.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 11

Mr. McGrath said that right now is an ideal time to proceed with this project because consultant
fees are down.

22:11:33 Council Member Catlin inquired about the potential to do some in-house work on the
study.

22:12:20 Mr. McGrath suggested that approximately 30% of the work might be completed in-
house over time.

22:13:06 Mr. Morgan referenced the purchase of new software in the Community Development
Department last year and referenced software maintenance costs that have been budgeted for this
year.

22:13:35 Economic Development Director Keith Snarr called for questions on his departmental
budget. It was noted that the Economic Department budget is down 8.77% from last year.

22:14:22 Mr. Snarr gave explanation on the allocations under the Professional Services and
Studies budget. It was clarified that the contract with Springmeyer and Springmeyer is covered
under this year’s non-departmental budget.

22:15:37 Council Member Catlin asked to receive some detail on costs related to consultants.
Mr. Snarr and Mr. Morgan agreed to provide that information.

22:16:01 Mr. Snarr noted that no new studies are being pursued in 2009-10, but work that has
been started will be continued.

22:17:45 Council Chairman Handy suggested moving the contingency amount for studies within
the Council Budget to the Police Department for overtime costs. A poll was conducted and the
consensus of the Council was to move $40,000 from Studies Contingency to the Police
Department Budget.

22:21:20 Council Member Catlin asked whether Administration can establish a priority list for
studies. Mayor Wall noted that Administration has hesitated to do so in the past because studies
are covered in the Council Budget. Mr. Catlin indicated he would like to receive input from
Administration regarding studies. He also called for some oversight on the performance of City
consultants.

22:21:14 Council Member Catlin asked for clarification on the funding for studies and Mr.
Morgan gave explanation. He affirmed that there is currently not a contract in place on the
Ordinance Study.



Taylorsville City Council Work Session Minutes
April 8, 2009
Page 12

22:22:05 Mr. Morgan recommended reductions to the Council’s Studies Budget and the
Council’s Legal Services Contract Budget. Discussion was held and the consensus of the Council
was to reduce the Studies Budget by $40,000 and the Legal Services Contract Budget by
$10,000.

22:26:59 It was affirmed that the budget under Intergovernmental Relations reflects the actual
amount spent each year. It was noted that the decision whether or not to renew these contracts
can still be determined. Mr. Morgan stated that he would prefer that further discussion regarding
these contracts be held in a different setting.

22:26:40 It was determined that any additional adjustments to the budget will be given further
consideration and discussion will be continued at a future meeting.

22:26:57 Mr. Morgan noted that budget discussions regarding revenues and capital projects are
planned for the April 22, 2009 City Council Meeting.

4. Other Matters

There were no other matters for discussion.

S. Adjournment

22:27:26 Council Member Morris Pratt MOVED to adjourn the City Council Work Session.
Council Member Bud Catlin SECONDED the motion. Chairman Handy called for discussion.
There being none, he called for a vote. The vote was as follows: Catlin-yes, Handy-yes,

Rechtenbach-yes, Matsumura-yes, and Pratt-yes. All City Council members voted in favor
and the motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 10:27 p.m.

Cheryl Peacock Cottle, City Recorder

Minutes approved: CC 04-22-09

Minutes Prepared by: Cheryl Peacock Cottle, City Recorder



